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From: Toni McCoy 

Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: 060682-TX; Docket Title change 

Wednesday, November 15,2006 352  PM 

Please change the Docket Title company name from Phone XP, LLC to Phone XP, L.L.C. and see the Florida Secretary of State 
verification below. 

Thank you, 

Toni Joy McCoy 
Regulatoiy Analyst 
Florida Public Seiliice Commission 
Bureau of Market Development 
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
5501413-6532 Direct Line 
8501413-6533 Fax Line 
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Florida Limited Liability 

PHONE XP, L.L.C. 
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PRINCIPAL ADDRESS OPC 
55 ROGERS STREET, APARTMENT 204 

RCA CLEARWATER FL 33756 
SCR 

SGA 
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MAILING ADDRESS 
SEC i 
C n H  M" 

POST OFFICE BOX 28 1 
CLEARWATER FL 33757 

Document Number FEI Number 
LO5000071676 203557555 

k&C 

State 
FL 

Total Contribution 

Status 
ACTIVE 

Date Filed 
071'20i2005 

1 1/15/2006 
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Report Year 

0.00 

Filed Date 

Registered Agent 
b i 

!I Name & Address 
SFIAHEEK;, I>. JOSEPH JR 

40 I EAST JACKSOY STREET, SUITE 2400 II 

Mana rr er/Member Detail 
Name & Address 

HUGHES. WARREN J 
P 0 BOX 281 

Annual ReDorts 

No Events 
No Name History Infomiation 

I- 

Document Images 
Listed below are the images available for this filing. 

II 1)04/06/2006 -- ANNUAL REPORT 

THIS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS IF QUESTION OR CONFLICT 
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